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QUESTION 1

A project manager has noted that a vendor is providing a poor quality product. The vendor states that its products meet
the quality standards outlined in the current contract. Which of the following documents outline the contractual
requirements? 

A. The statement of work (SOW) 

B. The milestone schedule 

C. The request for proposal (RFP) 

D. The work breakdown structure (WBS) 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 2

A project has a CPI of 0.6. Which of the following would BEST describe the cost-efficiency of the project? 

A. The costs are currently over the estimates. 

B. The costs and the estimates are about the same. 

C. The costs are currently under the estimates. 

D. The earned value is greater than the actual cost. 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 3

The project manager has the MOST authority in which of the following organizational structures? 

A. Balanced Matrix 

B. Functional 

C. Weak Matrix 

D. Strong Matrix 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 4

Which of the following documents would a project manager review to determine all the identified risks on a project? 

A. Risk matrix 
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B. Risk register 

C. Risk response 

D. Risk baseline 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 5

Which of the following are characteristics of an approved project charter? (Select Two). 

A. Provides the prioritization of work from the stakeholders. 

B. Defines the project managers authority. 

C. Identifies what the project manager wants to derive from the project. 

D. Increases the number of just-in-time processes required to decrease scope creep. 

E. Validates the existence of a project. 

Correct Answer: BE 
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